

## **PTA Meeting**

## August 6, 2019

#### Members Present:

Stephanie Hoover- President	Melissa Warrick	
Heather Montville- V President	Barbara Nagel	
Arla Bell- Secretary	Kristen Eason	
	Lisa Jalamo	

## PTA MEETING NOTES

1. Meeting was called to order at 6:03 pm in the Seaford Elementary School.

Introductions were made of the Board and then were made around the table.

# Minutes from the May 10<sup>th</sup> and June 3<sup>rd</sup> meetings were read and approved by Barbara Nagel and Heather Montville

## Treasurer Report:

Following concerns with the audit, Melissa, Arla and Stephanie's mother will audit the books. Treasury Report should be completed by Back-to- Scholl Night the 24<sup>th</sup> of September. Audit will be approved then.

## **Committee Reports:**

• The Teacher representative for the school year is TBD. Once Lead Team meets, one point of contact will be chosen.

Chairs and Events:

- Family Bingo Night will be discontinued. Funds will go towards other events. May be revisited at a future date.
- Carnival- custom hole punches are needed for this 2019-2020 school year.
- Fall Festival- We will be discontinuing with adult vendors. We shall acquire more kidfriendly vendors. Additional Face Painters and Balloon Artist are needed. An increase of the budget to \$1600.00 to allow the event to be free for families. Increase voted in by B. Nagel.
- Hospitality- Increase the budget to \$2,000 with Melissa Warwick and Stephanie to assist.
- Material Prep- Currently researching the price of purchasing items or our own machine all together.
- Membership- remains the same. Online training August 9<sup>th</sup> discussed and strongly encouraged. Cards, envelopes and renewal papers ordered and are ready to disburse.
- Parent/Child Dance, Penguin Patch and Reflections- no increase to budget.
- Science Fair- Prizes per grade level will be added. The budget will be increased from \$600 to \$1,000.
- Seaford Gram- going from paper to email/PTA page.
- Talent Show- increased budget to \$200 and proposed a new location. Ms. Nagel will acquire a request form to use York Middle or York High as a possible location.
- Walkathon- increase the budget to \$5000. York County to print the mail outs. September 27<sup>th</sup> will be the Assembly. October 14<sup>th</sup> is Walkathon with Kona Ice and Tent rentals to provide shade as well as a DJ. Money Collection will take place between the 14<sup>th</sup> and 25<sup>th</sup> of October, with money being due the 25<sup>th</sup>. Prize assembly will be held November 1<sup>st</sup>. A Grand Prize and Class Leader prize will be awarded. Kona Ice will be available to all students both the day of Walkathon and the Prize Assembly afternoon. Dunk Tank, Slime the Principle were discussed and will be determined later. Top earner from each grade will receive lunch with the principle. Our overall goal for this event is \$25,000!

- Water in the Teacher's Lounge- was approved by the board. An increase to the Facility Line in the amount of \$1,500 will appear.
- Box Tops- Are now an online App. A flyer is being sent home to encourage the new system.
  - 2. Meeting was adjourned at 7:32 pm

I